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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they refate to radiation salety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and represantative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

2. Pravious violation(s) closed.

l:l 3. The violaticn(s), specifically described 1o you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to

exercisa discretion, were satisfred.
Non-Cited Violation{s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s}:

El 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in viclation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Viclations and Corrective Actlons)

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will ba achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will ba required, unless specificalty requested.

Title Printed Name Signature Date

LICENSEE'S
REPRESENTATIVE

NAC INSPECTOR Deborah A. Piskura

71 7/13/2006
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E] Field Office 2684 Metro Blvd. Maryland Heights, MO

D Temporary Job Site

PROGRAM SCOPE

This small distribution center of BMS (one of 4 in the U.S.) maintained a small inventory of _
radiopharmaceuticals (Mo-99/Tc-99m generators, Xe-133, Sm-153 and P-32) at its Maryland Heights
center. The faciltiy maintained its inventory of materials to support customer needs in the Midwest. This
facility did not process or manipulate RAM; the facility re-packaged RAM for distribution purposes only.
An individual, working under contract through Associated Couriérs, managed the day-to-day operations.

This inspection consisted of a tour of the lab and the radioactive material storag_? areas; review of
selected records; interviews with licensee staff, and independent area surveys. "The inspector observed
licensee personnel perform inventories, package receipt surveys, opening packages and preparing
packages for short-term storage within the storage areas. The’inspector also observed the licensee’s
security of RAM and its use of personnel monitoring. The licensee informed the inspector that this
facility expected to cease operations and would be closing in August 2006. The inspector discussed the
licensee termination process with the site personnel and the corporate RSO.
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